CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE,
TRADE AND
CONSUMER
PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960

News

December 2018 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In November 2018, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **9 recalls relating to products affecting children.** Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Pain Relief Naturally Recalls Pain and Itch Relief Creams, Sprays and Gels Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Closure Requirement (19-712)
- Mountain Warehouse Recalls Children's Water Bottles Due to Choking Hazard (19-032)
- Lifetone Technology Recalls Bedside Fire Alarm and Clocks Due to Failure to Fully Alert Consumers to a Fire. (19-031)
- H.I.S. Recalls Girl's Clothing Sets Due to Violation of Federal Lead Content Ban (19-034)
- LÍLLÉbaby Recalls Baby Carriers Due to Fall Hazard (19-716)
- RH Recalls Metal-Wrapped Coffee Tables Due to Risk of Lead Exposure (19-717)
- HoMedics Recalls Nightlights Due to Choking Hazard (19-718)
- Öhlins Recalls Bicycle Forks Sold on Specialized Bicycles Due to Fall and Injury Hazards (19-040)
- Lumber Liquidators Recalls 5-Gallon Buckets Due to Drowning Hazard (19-719)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id=WIDATCP_161

or contact Heidi Barth at (608) 224-5179 or heidi.barth@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Bureau of Consumer Protection
2811 Agriculture Drive
Madison, WI 53708
(800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#19-712) Ridge Properties, DBA Pain Relief Naturally, of Salem, Ore., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 7,000 Numbify, Extra Strength Numbify, Pre-TAT Tattoo, Superior Pain & Itch Relief & Soothing Sore Relief creams, sprays and gels. This recall involves all Pain Relief Naturally lidocaine-containing products including Numbify, Extra Strength Numbify, Pre-TAT Tattoo, Superior Pain & Itch Relief, and Soothing Sore Relief creams, sprays, gels and liquid gels. The recalled products were sold in 1, 2 and 4 ounce size containers. The products have black packaging with the name of the product in gold, red, or green lettering.

Problem: The packaging is not child resistant as required by the Poison Prevention Packaging Act. The pain and itch relief creams, sprays and gels contain lidocaine, posing a risk of poisoning to young children if they put it on their skin or ingest it.

What to do: Consumers should immediately store the product in a safe location, out of reach of children and contact the firm to receive a free replacement cap. All known purchasers will be notified directly about the recall. Consumers can contact Pain Relief Naturally toll-free at 877-906-4806 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, email at

PRNCustomerCare@Gmail.com or online at www.Painreliefnaturally.com and click on Recall information in the upper tab for more information.





https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Pain-Relief-Naturally-Recalls-Pain-and-Itch-Relief-Creams-Sprays-and-Gels-Due-to-Failure-to-Meet-Child-Resistant-Closure-Requirement-Risk-of-Poisoning-Recall-Alert#

Release Number: (#19-032) Mountain Warehouse, of Wilmington, Del., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 1,000 children's water bottles. This recall involves a plastic 350ml children's water bottle. The water bottles come with a screw on solid color top with a pop up straw and handle. A barcode is printed on the price sticker located at the bottom of it. The water bottles were sold in multiple colors and prints including: tractors, hedgehogs, sharks, fish and horses. A list of barcodes can be found online.

Problem: The water bottle's spout can detach, exposing a small ring, posing a choking hazard to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the water bottles, take them away from young children and contact Mountain Warehouse for a full refund. Consumers can contact Mountain Warehouse toll-free at 866-313-2493 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at

mailto:info@mountainwarehouse.com or online at www.mountainwarehouse.com and click on "product recall" link at the bottom of the homepage for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Mountain-Warehouse-Recalls-Childrens-Water-Bottles-Due-to-Choking-Hazard# Release Number: (#19-031) Lifetone Technology Inc., of Oklahoma City, Okla., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 10.000 bedside fire alarm and clocks. This recall involves Lifetone HLAC151 Bedside Fire Alarm and Clock with serial numbers ranging from AC160600001 through AC160604102 and AC170100001 through AC170106030 only. The bedside alarm and clock is an assistive alerting device intended for in-home use by individuals with hearing loss. The alarm detects the T3 emergency signal given by existing smoke alarms. When the T3 signal from a smoke alarm is detected, the alarm signals at a lower frequency, which may be better heard by individuals with mild to severe hearing loss. The alarm also gives spoken emergency signals "FIRE GET OUT" in both English and Spanish. Defective units continue to sound a low frequency emergency audio signal and spoken signal "FIRE GET OUT" in English and Spanish but the optional bed shaker, if attached, will not operate. The fire alarm and clock has "Lifetone" printed on the front of the unit and a digital display with the date, time and type of emergency. There is a large black dome-shaped microphone on the top left of the alarm.

Problem: The bedside fire alarm and clock can fail to operate and fully alert consumers to a fire.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled product if the digital display is not working and contact Lifetone Technology to receive a prepaid label for the return of the alarms and instructions on receiving a free replacement alarm. Consumers can contact Lifetone Technology at 800-648-7923 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. CT Monday through Friday or online at www.lifetonesafety.com and click on the Product Safety tab for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Lifetone-Technology-Recalls-Bedside-Fire-Alarm-and-Clocks-Due-to-Failure-to-Fully-Alert-Consumers-to-a-Fire# Release Number: (#19-034) H.I.S. International Group LLC, of New York, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 4,400 girl's clothing sets with pendant necklace. This recall involves Self-Esteem brand girl's clothing sets with a gold leaf pendant necklace. The recalled clothing sets consists of three items: a short-sleeve teal top with cut-out shoulders, a navy blue legging pant with a teal floral print and a pendant necklace with an orange and teal center. The recalled clothing sets have style number PO#71160/LOT9 and a date of production of 10/2017 printed on a white label on the inside of the garment. The recalled clothing sets were sold in girl's sizes 4x-12x.

Problem: The metal pendant on the necklace contains levels of lead that exceed the federal lead content ban. Lead is toxic if ingested by young children and can cause adverse health issues.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the necklace from the recalled clothing sets, take it away from children and return it to the place of purchase for a full refund. Consumers can contact H.I.S. at 800-451-0285 extension 2879 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at addressinfo@his-nyc.com or online at www.his-nyc.com and click on Product Safety Recall for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/HIS-Recalls-Girls-Clothing-Sets-Due-to-Violation-of-Federal-Lead-Content-Ban#

Release Number: (#19-716) LÍLLÉbaby, LLC, of Golden, Colo., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 6,600 active series baby carriers. This recall involves LÍLLÉbaby Active series baby carriers. These carriers can be worn by the caregiver with the baby strapped into the front or back position. The recalled carriers are the Active Series-Pro 6 in 1 in Space Dye Cobalt and Space Dye Grey and the Active All Seasons in Slate. Each carrier has a yellow colored tag on the front neck support, outside of the carrier and on the back, chest clip pad, both of which have "LÍLLÉ" printed in black lettering and "baby" printed in white lettering on the label.

Problem: The sliding chest-clip strap can detach from the shoulder strap, posing a fall hazard to the child in the carrier.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled carriers and contact LÍLLÉbaby to receive a free replacement baby carrier and a full refund. All known purchasers will be notified directly about the recall. Consumers can contact LÍLLÉbaby toll-free at 855-554-5531 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. MT Monday through Friday, email at

customerservice@lillebaby.com or online at **www.lillebaby.com** and click on the Safety link for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/LLLbaby-Recalls-Baby-Carriers-Due-to-Fall-Hazard-Recall-Alert#

Release Number: (#19-717) Restoration Hardware Inc., of Corte Madera, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 1,524 metal-wrapped coffee tables. This recall involves RH Annecy and La Salle metal-wrapped coffee tables. The recalled coffee tables are rectangular with thin sheets of dark-colored metal wrapped around the frame to form the outside of the coffee table. Recalled coffee tables must have one of the following item numbers and one of following P.O. numbers. Item and P.O. numbers are printed on a green sticker underneath the coffee table. If the table does not have a green sticker contact RH to determine if the table is part of the recall.

Problem: The tables' metal top can contain lead and presents a risk of lead exposure to children. Lead is toxic if ingested and can cause adverse health effects.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled coffee tables, cover the tables, and place the table out of the reach of children. Consumers can contact Restoration Hardware toll-free at 888-728-8419 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT, Monday through Friday, email recall@rh.com, or online at www.restorationhardware.com and click on Safety Recalls at the bottom of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/RH-Recalls-MetalWrapped-Coffee-Tables-Due-to-Risk-of-Lead-Exposure-Recall-Alert#

Release Number: (#19-718) HoMedics USA LLC, of Commerce Township, Mich., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 3,000 MyBaby Giraffe nightlights. This recall involves the HoMedics MyBaby Comfort Creatures Giraffe Portable & Bedside Nightlight, model MYB-N100GIR. The affected nightlights have the date code GP230118 or GP290318 and the date code is located on the underside of the product. It can be powered by an AC adaptor or two AA batteries. It is yellow with brown spots and white underbelly. The nightlight is about 3 inches long, 5 inches wide, 7 inches high, and weighs less than 1 pound.

Problem: The small feet on the giraffe-shaped nightlight can detach, posing a choking hazard to small children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled nightlights and contact HoMedics for a full refund. HoMedics is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can contact HoMedics at 800-466-3342 from 8:30 a.m. to 7 p.m. ET, Monday through Friday or online at www.homedics.com and click on the Product Recall tab for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/HoMedics-Recalls-Nightlights-Due-to-Choking-Hazard-Recall-Alert#

Release Number: (#19-040) Öhlins Racing AB, of Upplands Väsby. Sweden and Specialized Bicycle Components, Inc., of Morgan Hill, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 5,400 front air suspension bicvcle forks. This recall involves Öhlins branded RXF36 Air and RXF34 Air suspension forks sold as aftermarket equipment and as original equipment on some Specialized-branded Enduro, Stumpjumper, Fuse, and Levo mountain bicycles. A bicycle fork is the part that holds the front wheel. The recalled forks are black with "ÖHLINS" written in gold on each of the fork lowers. They have "RXF36" or "RXF34" printed across the fork arch. RXF36 Coil Forks (no air valve on the right-side top cap and "TTX" and "Coil" written on the back of the left fork lowers) are not included in this recall.

Problem: The air cartridge can abruptly spring out of the stanchion tube, posing fall and injury risks to the rider.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bicycles and contact an authorized Öhlins or Specialized retailer for a free repair of the front fork. Consumers can contact Öhlins at 877-922-3877 from 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or online at www.ohlins.com and click on "Recall" for more information or Specialized Bicycle at 800-722-4423 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or online at www.specialized.com and click on "SAFETY NOTICES" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Ohlins-Recalls-Bicycle-Forks-Sold-on-Specialized-Bicycles-Due-to-Fall-and-Injury-Hazards#

Release Number: (#19-719) Lumber Liquidators Services LLC, of Toano, Va., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 22,700 5-gallon mixing buckets. This recall involves a 5-gallon yellow plastic mixing bucket with LL Pro+ and Lumber Liquidators printed on the outside of the buckets. The buckets have the SKU #10043866 printed on the product label.

Problem: Young children can fall into buckets and drown. The buckets do not have the required cautionary label warning of the drowning risk posed to young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled buckets, keep them away from young children and contact Lumber Liquidators for instructions on receiving the required warning label to be placed on the bucket. Lumber Liquidators is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can contact Lumber Liquidators at 800-366-4204 from 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. ET, Monday through Friday 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET, Saturday; and 11 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET, Sunday or online at www.lumberliquidators.com and click on Quality Commitment for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2019/Lumber-Liquidators-Recalls-5-Gallon-Buckets-Due-to-Drowning-Hazard-Recall-Alert#